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WASHINGTON STATE Efﬁc« T: :
IVERSITY aculty Senate
QU
MEMORANDUM

TO: Kate McAteer, Renny Christopher, Mark Beattie, Sarah Tragresser, Nicole Campbell
FROM: Gayle Anderson
RE: Extend the Bachelor of Science in Earth and Environmental Science to Global

DATE: September 3, 2019

The attached proposal to extend the Bachelor of Science in Earth and Environmental Science to Global
has been reviewed and approved by

) Kent Keller, Director, School of the Environment

° Matt Jockers, Dean, College of Arts and Sciences

° Andre-Denis Wright, Dean, College of Agricultural, Human, and Natural Resource Sciences
° Dave Cillay, Vice-President Academic Outreach and Innovation

This proposal is eligible for fast track senate review. To continue this process, the following
individuals must approve this proposed extension

Name Title e-Signature
Kate McAteer Tri-Cities VCAA s
Renny Christopher Vancouver VCAA [ forsearoscpyess..
Mark Beattie Everett VCAA Cgffﬁf%%oﬁm

\——25EAQBEB319AAGE...

In addition, the faculty campus organization must acknowledge receipt of this proposal and confirm
that any relevant concerns have been communicated to their respective Vice Chancellors listed above

Name Title e-Signature
Sarah Tragresser Tri-Cities RFO [l < ch
Nicole Campbell Vancouver CER r]isjﬁsmza:;‘”

1

21D173172C0047B...

Once e-signatures have been obtained, this proposal will go to the Academic Affairs Committee. If
AAC approves, the proposal will advance to the Senate Steering Committee, which will complete the
fast track approval process.
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